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Message

From: Brenda Howcutt GRO i
Sent: 08/04/2016 11:32:56

To: Carol Ballan! GRO i

Subject: RE: Extra Audit Report - 103140 - The Grange - 2015-11-20
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Hi Carol,

The audit took place on the Friday and the transfer to a temp happened on the following Monday, Anjum led the
transfer and | believe that they found a further discrepancy of around £200 which must be the figure you have.

I'm currently supporting on site so | don't have access to any figures to confirm the amount, but Anjum would be able to
shed more light on what the further discrepancy was for.

Sorry | can't be more helpful

Regards Brenda

Sent from my Windows Phone

From: Carol Ballan

Sent: 08/04/2016 10:03

To: Brends Howoutt

Ce: Elisa Lukas

Subject: FW: Extra Audit Report - 103140 - The Grange - 2015-11-20

Brenda, | wonder if you can help me please

{ am dealing with this case and trying to sort out the final debt figure . | have been advised by the Former Agent Debt
team there is an amount of £205.61 that has been entered on the account as “final account deficiency “ . Do you have
any ideas what that is, was it something that came fo light when the office was transferred over to the temp ?

The audit loss { have is £61, 858.40

Thanks

Regards

Carol Ballan
Contracts Advisor - Area 10
South East, East & South East London

The Markets Crown Office

Upper Floors, 6/16 New York St

Leads. LS2 7DZ

Tals

el GRO |
a«mail:aamhbaﬂar@ GRO
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From: Brenda Howcutt
Sent: 22 November 2015 16:20
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To: Austin C Amadi; Carol Ballan; Post Office Security; Michelle Stevens; Contract Admin Team; Branch Support Team

Cc: Warren Hattrell; Alexander Todd

Subject: Extra Audit Report - 103140 - The Grange - 2015-11-20

You have been sent an Extra Audit report.

Financial Audit Tool > Extra Report

micam¢ GRO b
Branch Code Branch Name
103140 The Grange

Field Team Leader Regional Manager

warren hattreell _,___GRO juia marwood GRO
RSM/RGM ASM/CSCSM ‘ |

ﬂlﬂ_ll.c.mi: GRO I

Regional Contracts Advisor Contracts Advisor

Audit Lead: Brends Howeouit ’
All Auditors: ‘Brenda Howeutt Claudetts Beaney
Other Attendees:

An mul of the shove bhianch led by my=ell, was ondestaken on 2015-11-20. The prepose of tiss aull was to poovade
accmance of financial ascets dne to the Post Office® and confirs  complance wifh 2 range of Beonecs pocesses,
Dallars and smspeence entmes wese venlfied and 2 check of a selection of stock stesns and offs comences was
peformed The skl revesled a shoatage in the branch of £-61858.40. A brealoiown of the anfit reonlt and details of

e it Fondingre are ax follows:
Office Snapshot Verified at Audit Assurance Amount Cash Difference
Cash on hand £132,793.52 £61 36138 £0.00 -£61,742.14
ATM Dispensed £9,690.00
Other MOP (incl. cheques) |£337.91 £33791 £0.00 £0.00
Suspended Session £0.00 £000
ForEx (Sterling Equivalent) [£1,119.17 £1,119.17 £0.00
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Postage 1p-£1 £6,339.25 £5299 57 -£3968
Suspense 000 EDO0 - E000 0o
Spoilt Postage Labels £5.6 £560 £0.00
Santander Cheque Pouches 0

on hand

Stock discrepancies -£344 .64

Todays findings £62126.46
Outstanding debt £0.00

TCs not processed

TAs not processed / rec'd

Net discrepancy from snapshot -£109.54
Late Transactions £377.60
Confirmed Pending TC

Transaction errors revealed
Currency Revaluation

We arrived at the branchat 08153 andintroduced curselves toa staff member. nothnown when they amived at
approsimately 8530 and adwisedihat we wers there to perform an audit on behalf of Post (ffice Lid I convacted the
Wetwork Busitiess Support Cendre (MBSO at approximately 189 and advised that an audit would be perdformed at the
branch, and thatir would remain closed vl fts conchusion. The nominated branches offered were: Hich 8¢ Ravisish,
Hambso.. A notice was placed on display at the branch detatling thiz wformation. I also asked the NBSC to noufy the
Chatlet Intervention Dffice that an audit was beine performed and that the branch would remain closeduntil #'s
conchision allowed us sccessto the secure area and was notpresent in the secure area whilst the audit was camied out.

Thesefore we asked Brends Howentt if theywoold do thesr own sudependesnt oot of 2l e cach on and apaen
wimch fhey dull Boenda Howondt then confmed that the fipoes of the sndit team weae comect

I then telepbuned yonerselfl st 1000 toxepost a prefmenasy snspected shostage of appooossadedy L0000 s thad 1

wrnld sing you back with the final fige once [ had completded the st Thic [ dd ot 16041 torepost an ovesall
shoatape in the boanch of £-6185839999999999.

was made good (no 'without prejudice’ receipt needed to

£0.00; be issued)

£0.00 was made good by cheque and a “without prejudice’
e receipt issued at the time of the audit.

£0.00 was made good by cash and a ‘without prejudice’

receipt issued at the time of the audit.

has been sent to ‘Late Account’ Finance Service Centre
£61,858.40 and is to be settled in accordance with terms agreed
with your Contracts Advisor.

‘£0.00' was withdrawn at the time of the audit.

£0.00 will be settled centrally as per standard procedure.
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I pleonerd wry team leades "'Wasren Hattrell to sfors s that sy 'cach Check' was going tobe a Tier 2 andit s that [
wonld appeeciaie come assictanee [ told hes teat Clandeite Beaney Bved a shont dictance sway and was ona TB day,
e sasd e would plnne her and get back tome. At 1003 ] called Camld Ballan (CA) and explased fhe siaston |
fonmed tes Gt | amrved to complicte a cash check, bul that Kevin Palmes sper bad ssoved and told me tht the
office was posng to be appoos 60k st anl fhost hic faffeer n Lver was posng to make # pondby cheone today, che told
me that e wonld obvaendy be socpended and then called = for an seierview, che then told se Gt che wonld be :n
intesvierws thornpiunt the dey s conld 1 speak to Panl Sonthen while she was navalshie At 1006 1 plosed Rivy=
Jones who ongmally meced the regect for 2 cach check, e pave me the Secmnily Managess details Joel Watoon whn 1
phoned st 10:10 to mfons of the sinatinn at thc office (The Gonge) and that Kevin Palmers Safbver i baw would be
zetiing the shutage by chegne, he confmed thst of thet was pomg to happenfisen e would not besng callng the
police becanse # can be deallt with wiflen The Post Office.

The deaonn bl sheady been taben to precanhonery snopend Revn Palwes =t 1000 and fisd the hranch wonld be
transferved to - The ascets were secmrdn fhe safe vntll & selef conld be fomnd and the: ey taken bryBoends Howenit,
alnng wilh the slws code that had been chanped

Thee st andd sobseqoent trancies of the branch was concinded st 1300 The bonch was solled o T 0F BEP 02 anda
Fanal Accrmt prodnced The NESC wese advised that the hranch would be re-opensng an 2015-11-23.

If you require any additional information, please contact me on | GRO
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